Mr Paul McTaggart Abbott Diagnostics

Data Manager Abbott House
UK NEQAS Haematology Vanwall Business Park
PO Box 14 Vanwall Road
Watford Maidenhead
WD18 OFJ SL6 4XF
UK

16" November 2016
RE: Processing EQA Samples on CELL-DYN Ruby

Dear Paul,

Thank you for bringing the matter of EQA samples on CELL-DYN Ruby to our attentions. We are
pleased to be able to offer the following guidance for all CELL-DYN Ruby customers running UK
NEQAS samples.

We would recommend that all UK NEQAS EQA samples are processed in the NOC mode, and those
results reported.

| hope this provides the guidance you require.

Yours sincerely

pp

Dr. Hans J. Hoffmann PhD

Abbott Haematology Global Scientific Affairs



